



Erik Meyer-Lampe

Special Counsel

Erik Meyer-Lampe has many years' experience within corporate law and M&A and is a member of our M&A department.

His practice includes a wide range of M&A and other equity transactions as well as corporate advisory services for shareholders, board of directors and management. He has vast experience in advising international groups, listed companies and medium sized companies in a variety of business sectors.

✉ eml@sands.no

☎ +47 55 30 10 30

📱 +47 915 79 757

Expertise areas

M&A

Work experience

- 2023–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner
- 2020–2022
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Special Counsel
- 2010–2020
● **Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS**
Senior Lawyer | Senior Associate | Associate
- 2006–2010
● **Ernst & Young Tax & Law**
Associate

Education

- 2015
● **Skema Business School**
Exam in Essential Project Management
- 2005
● **University of Bergen**
Cand. jur.,